
Sundack, Peter 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Mayor, 

Sundack, Peter 

Friday, February 14, 2025 12:43 PM 

Daniel Rodrick 

Jonathan Salonis; Peter Pascarella; Drew Chabot 

2025 - 2027 Hiring List 

2025 - 2027 Working List.pdf; 4314_001.pdf 

Please see the attached police officer hiring list and memo regarding police officer hiring. 

Pete 

#294 

255 Oak Avenue 
P.O. Box 876 

Toms River 
Police Department 

Peter s. Sundack 
Chief of Police 

Toms River, NJ 08754 

(732) 349-0150 ext. 1294
fax: (732) 349-0009
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2025 - 2027 Working list 

IAppllatlon O;ate PTC Oep,,rtrnent Notes 

No 1 OCPA Mardi Cass# 122 

No 
Sl£01/SLEOII Seaside Park 

No 
SLEO 1/SLEOII seaside Park 

B8P8 

No 
88P8 

6/23/2024 8:42 PM Lord SLEO 1/SLEOII Mantolokln UGr.,d�tlon 

8/19/2024 4:58 PM Cosenza No 
8/1/2024 5:43 PM Cathey No 
7/2/2024 2:38 PM Pedone lVincent SLEO 1/SLEOII seaside Park UGr.1,l__�Jf__Ofl 

8/26/2024 8:27 PM McKiernan loaniel No 
5/1/2024 7:46 PM Krentz Jr. !Nicholas SLEOI Seaside Hel hts 

8/29/2024 9:22 PM Miller Nicholas No 
7/28l2024 10:14 AM Cetebre Santino No 
8/29/2024 6 06 PM La Monwi,>e Mochael BCPO .. as LEH 
8/30!2024 3:24 PM pao.,c,u Jack NO 

6'28/2024 6: 18 PM Jaro,zJt Scon No 
6'27/2024 1:16 PM Balana N, 

7114/2024 1.08 PM oav,. NO 
812l/2024 5:07 PM CORSET SlEOI 
11/15/2024 2:13AM M.o�lo M.:llael No 
8/13/202410:21/IM Dwlll J...,er No 
8131/2024 8:24 PM Scholff1¥r 9,...,, No 
817/202411:32AM R.wnlakl>an M..!tllew No 
8/3/202410:&.lAM Mann Nicoolas No 

2/14/2025 

Sat ID__, OCN - Mliidl»J5 

c.e.tllled / Wit lie Certifll!d 
Did not Pass• Rornoved from Process 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

TOMS RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

Mayor Daniel Rodrick 

Chief Peter S. Sundack 

February 14, 2025 

Police Hiring List 2025 - 2027 

Attached please find the list of police officer candidates resulting from the hiring 
process conducted in 2024 in accordance with ordinance and TRPD policy. The 
list specifies the status of the candidates. Based on new officer hiring 
projections, it is estimated that the 3-year list will be exhausted prior to the end of 
2027. It is recommended that a new hiring process is developed to facilitate 
entry level police officer hiring in a proper and timely manner. 

fts��� 
Peter S. Sundack 

Chief of Police 


